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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 11:10 AM

To: ‘eqiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg’; 'Joel Goh'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Request for survey for FBN19A - OD Claim (DM19HO00272-)G)
Attachments: FBN 19A PRELI ADVISED.pdf (INCL.SUPP).pdf

Dear Joel.

Please be informed that vehicle recommended Total Loss.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 2:12 PM

To: 'egiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg' <eqgiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg>; 'loel Goh' <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for survey for FBN19A - OD Claim (DM 19HO0D0272-1G)

Dear Joel,

Enclosed preliminary revised (incl.supplementary) of vehicle FBN 19A
Date of survey: 11/2/2019
Number of days : 10 days

Pending repair cost from repairer.

We have Not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 10:01 AM

To: eqiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg; 'Joel Goh' <joel.goh@eqginsurance.com.sg>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Request for survey for FEN19A - OD Claim (DM18HO00272-1G)

Dear Joel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle FBN 19A
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

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 5:07 PM

To: 'Joel Goh' <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kk .com
Cc: 'PanEuroBikes' <paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for survey for FEN19A - OD Claim (DM19H000272-1G)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed repairer arrange survey on 11/02/2019.

e LA
BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408033)



From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 5:03 PM
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: PanEuroBikes <paneurcbikes@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Request for survey for FBN19A - OD Claim (DM19H000272-JG)

Dear LKK

Please assist on the following OD assignment,
Survey and revert.
Excess: 551,250.00

Best Regards,

loel Goh

Executive | Claims

eqnsuronce

[ = Treendl,

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6500 677 | tel 65 6223 9433 pxt 772

NWW.eQinsurance.com.sg

~" A Mamber of Citystate

| fax 65 6223 4190

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please natify

From: PanEuroBikes [mailto:paneurobikes@singnet.com.sq]

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 5:11 PM
To: Joel Goh

Subject: RE: Request for survey for FBN19A - OD Claim

Hi Joel,

Noted, and | have relayed the information to the client. He reiterates he indicated he is
claiming his own insurance and he didn't notice this after getting the report, but he will

check with MARS again.



Many thanks, & an advanced Happy Lunar New Year.

Best Regards,

Kin Wah

FPan Euro Bikes Pte Lid

Tel D +45 6299-4929

Fax  :+856299-4430

Mobil : +865 9731-7133, +658121-2173
Email : paneurobikes@singnet.com.sq

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 3:54 PM

To: PanEurcBikes
Subject: RE: Request for survey for FBN19A - OD Claim

Dear Kin Wah

Based on our record, insured’s statement indicated that he is reporting only.
Please assist arrange for insured to do the necessary addendum in order for us process this OD claim.

Best Regards,

loel Goh
Executive | Claims

egnsurance

b L T

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWW . eQinsurance.com.sg

‘N A plednkmes el Crraala |;(€L.“-.m

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify

From: PanEuroBikes [mailto: i ingnet.com.
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 7:45 PM

To: EQI PRS

Subject: Request for survey for FBN 19A - OD Claim

Dear EQIPRS,

Kindly arrange for an OD Comprehensive insurance claim survey for vehicle FBN 19A,
please find estimate and GIA report attached.

Thank You, & Best Regards,



Kin Wah
Pan Euro Bikes Pte Lid

Tel 1445 6299-4929
Fax  :+65 6299-4430
Mobil : +659731-7133, +658121-2173

Emiail : paneurobik ingnet.com.s

. AVG Thls emall has been checked fnr viruses by AVG antivirus software,
WWW.aVE.com



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 2,11 PM

To: 'egiprs@eqginsurance.com.sg’; "Joel Goh'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Request for survey for FBN19A - OD Claim (DM19H0O00272-)G)
Attachments: FBN 19A PRELI ADVISED.pdf (INCLSUPP).pdf

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

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4083933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 10:01 AM

To: egiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg; 'loel Goh' <joel.goh@eqginsurance.com.sg>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Request for survey for FEN194 - OD Claim (DM19H000272-1G)

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
To: 'loel Goh' <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'PanEuroBikes' <paneurobik ingnet.com.sg>: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Request for survey for FBN19A - OD Claim (DM19HO00272-1G)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment,

Please be informed repairer arrange survey on 11,/02/2019.

L

b
!g-

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Aulo Consultants Pte L

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-47315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(g08933)

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eginsurance.com.s

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 5:03 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: PanEuroBikes <paneurobik singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for survey for FEN19A - OD Claim (DM19H000272-1G)

Dear LKK

Please assist on the following OD assignment.
Survey and revert.

Excess: 551,250.00

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Claims



[N
Mtve Gt Tread
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 656223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
wWiWwWiWL edinsurance.corm.sg

~.~ A Member of Cityntate

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If vou are not the intended recipient, please notify

From: PanEuroBikes [mailto: paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 5:11 PM

To: Joel Goh

Subject: RE: Request for survey for FBN19A - QD Claim

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

Pan Euro Bikes Pte Ltd

Tel 65 4299-4929

Fax :+656299-4430

Mobil : +459731-7133, +658121-2173

Email : paneurcbikes@singnet.com.sg

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 3:54 FM

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
loel Gah
Executive | Claims



i

eqnsurc:ance

o e Lap 72 Tveada
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4150
WWw.eginsurance.com.sg

& # Mlaarbes of Oyl @»—\m

Frivileged/Confidentiol information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify

From: PanEuroBikes [mailto:paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg]
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

Tel D +65 6299-4929

Fax . +656299-4430

Mobil : +659731-7133, +658121-2173
Email : paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg

. A“G This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW . ave. com




¥y L7 4*
{3 Consuitants
A L Jm P L Company Registralion No. 100607196/

t

TP UBEAVE 1L 80225 PAYA UBRLIXDUSTRIAL PAKK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL @ (068 625635601 FAX @ (S 625641015

Your ref: DMI19HO00272-1G

Our ref: CS/EQI19002217/T1vd3 Date: 13/2/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. FBN 19A

We thank you for your instruction on 7/2/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

11/2/2019 al the premises of M/s PAN EURO BIKES PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5%520,231.09 (incl.supp $1671.10)
Revised Estimate Amount : 5315,081.79 (incl.supp $1671.10)
"Check” Items Amount 1 854,729.30

Market Value : 5525,000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value : 556,549.00

MNett Value : 5%18,451.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front, rear portion and ofs body.

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Pending repair cost from repairer

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAL AMSAE-A
Automobile Assessor



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 10:01 AM

To: 'egiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg’; Joel Goh'

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: Request for survey for FBN19A - OD Claim (DM19HO00272-)G)
Attachments: FEM 19A PRELI ADVISED.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2018 5:07 PM

To: 'loel Goh' <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'PanEuroBikes' <paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for survey for FEN19A - OD Claim (DM19H000272-1G)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed repairer arrange survey on 11/02/2019.

-
-

,,
S

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6841-1972 | email: assi i |1k | fax: 6256-4315

1



Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{40809133)

From: Joe| Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 5:03 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: PanEuroBikes <paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Request for survey for FBN19A - OD Claim (DM19H0O00272-)G)

Dear LKK

Please assist on the following OD assignment.
Survey and revert.
Excess: §51,250.00

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Execubive | Claims

eqnsuro_unce

« Trieel

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 ;:':-i'.".}ﬁ?'?i | tel 65 6223 9433 pyt 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

MWLEQINSUraNCE.COMLSE

J~ A Member of Citystate

e

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

Tel  :+656299-4929

Fax  :+6856299-4430

Mobil : +659731-7133, +658121-2173

Email : paneurobikes@singnet.com.sa

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goch@eginsurance.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 3:54 PM

To: PanEuroBikes

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
ecutive | Claims

eqnsuronce

o e e J_r“r-‘1m\+

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Co 1||"|". _'1|||:r apore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.BQINsUrance.com.sg

“. A arnbiy ol Ciyrale "ﬁ-r"“m

Privifeged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notifi

From: PanEuroBikes [mailto:paneurobi singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 7;45 PM

To: EQI PRS

Subject: Request for survey for FEN 19A - OD Claim

Dear EQIPRS,

Kindly arrange for an OD Comprehensive insurance claim survey for vehicle FBN 19A,
please find estimate and GIA report attached.



Thank You, & Best Regards,

Kin Wah

FPan Euro Bikes Pte Ltd

Tel 165 6299-4927

Fax D45 6299-4430

Mobil : +659731-7133, +658121-2173

Email : paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg

' AVG. This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
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AR BRAR  Puld Campany Ragistration No. 1096071088
51 UBEAVE 1, #0225 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 405933 TEL : (0651 62563561 FAX © (0681 62564315
Your ref; DMI19HO00272-1G

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

11212019 at the premises of M/s PAN EURO BIKES PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5518,559.99
Revised Estimate Amount : 5513,410.69
"Check” Items Amount 1 8%4,720.30
Market Value : §525,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : 556,549.00
Nett Value : S518,451.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front, rear portion and ofs body.

rear

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Pending repair cost from repairer

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAL AMSAE-A
Auntomobile Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 5:03 PM

To: assignments

Cc: PanEuroBikes

Subject: RE: Request for survey for FBN19A - OD Claim (DM19H000272-JG)
Attachments: CCF01302019.pdf; FBN19A (AMENDED).pdf

Dear LKK

Please assist on the following OD assignment.
Survey and revert,

Excess: 551,250.00
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

eciinsuronce

Hever Gt Trscnels

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWwWw.eginsurance.com SE

<
WP\ A Member of Citystate (1, S—

Frivileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t/

From: PanEuroBikes [mailto:paneurobikes@singnet.com.sq]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 5:11 PM

To: Joel Goh

Subject: RE: Request for survey for FEN19A - OD Claim

Hi Joel,

Noted, and | have relayed the information fo the client. He reiterates he indicated he is
claiming his own insurance and he didn't nofice this after getting the report, but he will
check with MARS again.

Many thanks, & an advanced Happy Lunar New Year.

Best Regards,

Kin Wah

Pan Euro Bikes Pte Ltd

Tel 1 +65 6299-4929

Fax  :+65 6299-4430

Mobil : +659731-7133, +458121-2173
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

eéiq$urance

e e -':;_.‘5'1"-”"_"’ Hagands

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Black MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 656223 4190
WWw, eQInsurance.com.sg

A
“h & Meambesy ol e aﬁ_m, R—

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tf

From: PanEuroBikes [mailto:paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 7:45 PM

To: EQI PRS

Subject: Request for survey for FEN 194 - OD Claim

Dear EQIPRS,

Kindly arrange for an OD Comprehensive insurance claim survey for vehicle FBN 19A,
please find estimate and GIA report attached.

Thank You, & Best Regards,

Kin Wah

Pan Euro Bikes Pte Lid

Tel DA A299-4920

Fax :+65 6299-4430

Mobil : +659731-7133, +658121-2173

Email : paneurobikes@singnet.com.sg
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOF Rahale Frmiing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cwner 10:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Frimary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 12 Feb 201%

Singapore NRIC
32926

FBN17A

No

12 Feb 2019
TRIUMPH

STREET TRIPLERS
White

2018

4907307
SMTHDAAS4ZKF05396
$10.553.00

21 Jun 2018

21 Jun 2018

0

$3,803.00

Mo

$0.00

20 Jun 2028

D - Motoreycle
10

$7.001.00
$6.547.00
$6,549.00

OK

nttps:iivrl.ta.gov.sg/italvrilactien/enquireHabate By FuniicBetoreDareqinput /F UNL T TON_IU=FU3040UY | |

M



ik Bigng Your NCID wil: be affected due 1o late reporing

Actual e-Filling Submissicn Date & Time: £301/2013 0°:16
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

e dcTident s speeed o e clEme process,

comsleled by the Palicyhotder and/or Ue Authorises Dever

A, Inngrierabe provsies maal be-as EL_I‘-HLE and accurate &3 pussle: Any willul mesrepresertaten or withokding of matenal facts may abow msuwarce coeoenies |

rapudiats ot ey hakeity

A Tree psn an-aocepanoe of s Fom by ssuranoe comperics 6 nob an admasson of policy kability on iha san of the msecanc comosnss

o Ay false reporting miay be referred to the Police far Investigation,

Toes rapeed &6l b fonai

e by theansurers of the GEA Re

@5 '.hlrlngrll'.- M Centre extishlinhed by he Geneval Irsirantr Assoc dlich of See-saane [GLA) G

ari oyl and ot copies ¢ s iepoet wil, for a lee, be made svailable wpon application by Inferesisc parlies

:I | {1
Mata 0 Repoit

Date 2 Accident

Exact Location Of Accidert

Courtny/Sitate of Loss
RN T TR T

Wehoe Regstraion Numbey

InsuredPalicyhelder

Mame Of Registersd Cwnir

MNEIC Mo

Emiail Addrass
Maolie Phane No
Allemialivg Fhane M
Vehicle Particulars
Maruactuer

Medel

Exasl Purpose for which vahicle was being used al

lima ef azcident

Are yiou -ﬂn':lll'll'f'lﬁ under your own insurance policy
far repair 1o yvour vebicle?

If Mo, Pieaze slate agtion 1o bietaken

Vahiche Galegory

Insurance Company

Name of rsurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Flest Policy

Poloy Mumbe
Covar Nota Numbar
Driver

Mame of Onver
MEIC No

Dale Of Eirth
Oe=cupat'on

Date OF Driving Pas:
Driving Experience
Gander

Mabile Rumber

Fax Murmkee
Cantact Mumber

EMail Addrass

Byt b igament-al s repart
WO

» e ifsurers, you bty conudnt to the sichaing of this report at tha cantrs end o cophes of the regart baing made-avoilalila

| AcCDENT sTATEMENT | [ T TE T D
25/01/2019 10:55
13012012 2200
JALAN LADANG PEKAM - LAYAMG LAYAMD
MALAYSIAMJOHOR DARUL TAKZIM
\DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE | | ||/ |
FBN19A

ANG HEING (HONG XIN)
575032426

ANGHSING @GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-968056522
OFFICE-96605622

TRIUMEH
STREET TRIPLE

MOTORCYCLE

NG

REPORTING OMNLY
MOTORCYCLE

EQ INSURAMCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

OMMPHO15-000453

ANG HEING (HOMNG XIN)
STR0U24925

190911975

INDOOR

12/06/2013

SYEARS AND T MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL) +55-86605622

OFFICE-98605822
ANGHSINGEGMAIL.COM



Aridrass el
Postcode
Was driver an emplzyee of the Insured's Compary NO

If Mo, Relabionship of the Drver will the Insurad COWNER

Vehole Heg stratior Numper of Criver's Chwn -
Venicle e
Insurance Sompany of Drivel"s Cwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type M Ancident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Coaditons CLEAR
Hoag Surfiice DRY

Other Infenmation
Waes any laraign vabicle iovolied inthis accident™ YES
Faseinn \ehicle Respstration Mumbigr LINKKGWHN (PRIVATE CAR)

Number of vahlolas {ircluting own vehicle)

invoived in the accedant 7
Was any body injurizd in the Accident? YES
:\:ri:u I,I:.{.-_:“_»”rhc conveyed 1o nospital by YES
Was any after matedal or proserty damaged? YES
I h:w_r nn-.-:_-l approached by ur:kn-m_persunmi NO
soliciing/offenng accident claims-assisiance

Mumber of Fassengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was e accident reponad to the police? YES
[f Yo Pleass stale which Police Ststion

PCLICE STATION AME [STHER] ANG MO KIO DIVISION HO
Was natice ot intended Prasgcution given? NG

If ¥es aganst whaom?
Circumetances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT N: FR0180124/7030 (LODGED AT ANG MO KID DIVISION HT) | WENT RIDING ON WY
MCTORBIKE (FBN18A) WITH 4 OTHER FRIENDS AND WE WERE HEADING TOWARDS DUR BREAKFAST FOINT. | WAE
APFROACHING A LEFT BEND ON A 2-WAY RCAD WHEN | SAW GRAVEL ON THE ROAD. A5 A REFLEX ACTION, |
BRAKED AMD STRAIGHTEMED THE BIKE, UNFORTUMNATELY, A MAYALSIAN CAR WAS APPROACHING Ok THE OTHEF
SIDE AND I HIT THE REAR RIGHT OF THAT VERICLE CAUSING ME TO FALL OFF THE BIKE AND ROLLED 7C THE SI3E
OF THE ROAD. NG ONE ELSE WAS HURT AND AN AMBULANCE ARRIVED TO SEND ME TO THE KLULAI HOS=ITAL
WHERE ARRANGEMENTS WERE MADE TO SEND ME BACK TQLSINCAPORE FOR MEDICAL TREATMENT

Attachmeant(s)

Are accident photos availzble for attschment? YES
Was there any vidzeo captured by Car Camera? [ %]

Was fhera any audis recordec? M

LR 1 e o omher vemcLe propErTY 4 [ T T I R

Vahicla Req stratior Mumber

Vahicle MakeiModel' Colour

Dietails Of Propertles

Venicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mams of Dniver LUNKNOWN DRIVER
NRICPassgorl Mumber

Cantact Mumber

Address

Faga 2 ol 28



Pasteade
Insurance Campany Nami
Natyre i Dan ane

Mo, Of Passanger (Ineluding Cirivar)

M

Approamate dge

Infiorles Susiain

Infured person in wh ch vehicle?
Were sest Delts warn?

Was thiz njured convevec to hospital by
smoutance?

Address

Posteade

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
ANG HEING (HONG XN

FBN13A
MO

YES



Sketch Plan
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POLIGE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE A0

POLICE FORCE maneorzs B

POLICEE REFORT (MR233)

Police Stahor OF Ongin

Ang Mo <io Division HO

51 Ang Me Kio Avenue 9 SINGAPORE
HBSTEq

Tel Mo, 1800-21850000

Rapiort Mo FR2019012417030

Datz/Titne Report Made . \ide Report No. Station Diary N
2410121019 1839

Nama Of Infarmant iAddress

ANG HEING e = 3B JALAN JAMBU AYER SINGAPORE 538784

D Type { 1D No. iCantact No

MRIC MO/ 875032093 Home/Offce: Mokile:

Py = e P 06605522 o =
Mationzlity Email Address

SINGAFDRE CITIZEN ____janghsing@igmail com =

Cccupstion Sex Age Ciate of Bith ;Fdace

IT s2rvicz manager iMale 44 18011875 (Chinese o
Instituticn/School Name I[L,ranru,;l.ﬁng,a

! [English — . B
DatéMire Of Incdent Location OF Incldent

13/01/2019 09:00 - 13/01/2019 0909 Malaysia N R
Brief details,

went rding an my motorbike (FBN18A) with 4 cther friends and we was reading towards our breaktest
peint. | was approaching a left benc on a 2-way road when | saw gravil an the road As a reflex action, |
braked =nd straightened the bike. Unfortunately, a Malaysian car was approaching an the other side and
I hit tha rear nght of thal vehicle causing me to fall off the bike and ralled to the slde of the road. No one

“&lse was hurt anc an ambulance arved to send me to the Kulai hospital whera a‘rangements wers made
o sand me back to Singapors for medical treainient,

| was evantually sent back via a private Malaysian ambulance to Viount Siizabath Novers and was

ag?alum Of Officer Recording The Eepcrtg Signature Of Informant;
The |dentity of the parson making this
Not applicatble repurt has been aulhenticatad by
- - SingPass. Ne sighaiure is required. -
Gignature OF Inlarpreter CataTime:
Mol applicable [24/01/2012 18:39
Officer Jn-::nerge:a Case. | aaa_siﬁcatlun Of Case: o

}Llherﬁ--zatinn Stamp

Fogs b ool 26



POLICE REPORT Py, 1

SINGAPORE _ DA A

F/20 1801 34/¥30
20l2

POLICZ REPORT (NP259) CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Report No. Ff20180124:7030

wardel until the 18th of January,

Subjecis Involved Fel ]}
WVictim : A : e
Person Namea [ANG HSING . == |
IDType  INRIC NO __ lloNe S7503202G |
Gender _j&ﬂ_s.ll_el _ Age 44 2 1
Face . Chingse |Language _English i
Oceupation IT service manager \Address Tupe e
Addrass 33 JALAN JAMBL AYER Mobile Mo 1B6605622
L SINGAPORE 5358788 i o
Is Infarmant A Yes |
Wistirm o . ! . |
Person Name _ |ANG HSING {Informant) ]
-S'rgnature Of Officer H;acr.:ming The Report ! JSignafu‘g Of Informant: o
The identity o7 he.person making this
Not applicatie report has been authenticated by
E — SingPass. No signature is required.
Signature Of Intarpreter: DateMime:
Mot applicable 124/01/2018 18:39
Officer In-Charge Of Case: | Classification (i Casa:

Authentication Stamp

Faga &ao 26
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PAN EURO Bl D

21 Moanstone Lane #0107 Fon Le
Tal 42094520 Faw: 47904430 Evail:

L
i : Yz/CGET Reg 2

i PAGLE
T MOTOR CLASMS DEPARTMENT

EQ INSURANCE OO, LTE
ESTIMATED (OST OF REPAIRS TO TRIUMPH S ¢
ENGINE N} A k
FEITTCLE NCY: FBN 194 el

INSURED NG HSING

I HANDLERBAR

TN CANDBLEBAR TOP CLAME, SHVER

I P ATEERING BRIDGE, MATT BLACK

I P FONTTION SWHTCHAREY ASKY

I ARAKE RESERVINR ASKY

e ARACKEY, BRAKE RESERVIMR

i P HOSE, BRARE RESERVOIR o MASTER PUN,
P FRONT BRAKE MASTER U MP

{1 (RONT BRAKE HOSE, STEEL BRAIOED

R R e

| P FEEOTTLE ACTUATOR

iIx A HANIME GREPACRUISE SENSUR ACTUA
P FHMIRROR, BAR END

I KH BAR END, BLACK

I M PRICTION RING COLLAR, REMIRROR
P GO, RIFBAR END

I LI MIRROR, BAR BRND

1P LH HANDLE GRIP

{1 P LHBAR END, BLACK

I LT, L BAR END

P METER ASSY

o ATaY, BLACK, METER

I P FRONT INSTRUMENTS SUB-FRAME

I FLYSCREEN, SMOKE

I P FLY-COWE, CRYSTAL WHITE

M HWEINTAKE ENTRY COVER, FRONT COWEIN
I ITEAPLAMEP ASSY

I STEERING STEM, BLACK

I PC STEERING CONBEARINGY 155}

I P AH FEONT FORK ASSY =
I'Pe REFLECTOR, RIF FRONT FOIRK 155}

TP LHEFERONT FORK ASSY

o i FRONTMUDNGUARD, CRYSTAL WHITE

Y LI GARNISH, FRONT MEDGUARD, MATT
i W GARNISH, FRONT MUDGUARD, MATT
b FRONT WHEEL RN, PIN STRIPE

I ™ FRONT WHEEL AXLE

I RH FRONT BRAKNE IHSC

I L8 FRONT BRAKE DISC

I A FRONT BRARE CALIPER

P RANATOR ASK)

I P ARACKETFAN, RADIATOR

I P CLUTEMN CARLE

I ™ RAIHATOR GUARD, RH, MATY RBEACK

| Py KH FRONT SIGNAL, LED

f P RADIATOR OO, RIE, CRYNTAL WHETE

i P RH RADIATOR SHROUD, MAT?

P ARACKET, R RAIMATOR SHREUD

I P’ A FRAME BAR, MATT BLACK

i P AR BELLYPAN, CRYSTAL WINTE

FOTAL CFF

1911 () Bree
50,00 ¥
azo0?
E68.00 el =
149.00 oo —
00—
35007
43000
1

2oy
145,00 A 2

95 (el =
22 poaF =
37.00 ?

J A
[ S
15, (i M—-—*""’
2Lt

ERT T L

FICTR (12
5.0 BE
17601 bre
TER. S v

108 () s ¥——"
115,00 ">
&35 (W el
460,00 ﬁf e
B ()
02 00 B —
70T
192 00 BF —
135 00em T
128.00 7
1 28, 0) O
UHE ) Sro—
U5 (M) G-
440,00 £ —
440002
AT -
BT0.00 bt —
42000 %
3600 ¢
29.00 H""
(R et
187 (H) £t —
23.00 &
17004t~
58.00 o
175,00 eefomr

2 00




PAN EURO BIKES PTE LTD

21 Mooniione Lane #01-01 Fan Leng B lldlrn' ,_,II'I{.;"‘ Dore 328442
Tel: 47994579 Sax: 42 1994430 Email panesutblikesdsingner.com.sg
"] ¥ 2l.r.-'..-'-E- F'nrl "lfln_,{-'lll""'lp
PAGE 2
JoaL 2Ny

0 MOTOR CLALMS DEPARTMENT BATE:

ECG INSURANCE Cab LTH

ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIRS TO TRIUMPH STRELT TRIPLE RS

ENGINE NO
FEAICLE N
INSLURED

FEN 94
IVG HSING

CHASSIS NO
ACCIDENT UN

13,002,007

TOTAL B/F 5
I Py ARARE PEDAL 5 1350047
i Pt RH FRONT FOOTREST § G400 B
{ P SPRING, R FRONT FOOTREST 5 6.00 B2
I Pt WH FRONT FOOTREST BRACKET 5 134,00 675
1P EXHAUST MUFFLER 5 L6500 ;z‘f?'!/
1P KH PHLION FOOTREST 5 T200 ﬁu’_"’"
I P ROTATING PLATE, RE PILLION FOOTREST 5 50 ¥
IF W PILLION FOOTREST BRACKET 5 192 () &7
I P AHINGARM, MATT BLACK 8 L6500 %
1P REAR SUR FRAME ASSY 5 THE.00 7
I P FILLTON GRAR BAR, RH, MATT BLACK h* LT o
! P CILLION GRAB BAR, LI, VATT BLACA 5 Y
1P TAILLAMP 5 125,00 cud "
q | H ; §
Sai B k= E-"I'/ TOTAL s 18,308 0
Cul ¥ LESS 1 5 1.536.80
SURTOTAL 5 16,551, ;i
NETT ITEMS: =pe——oe==—gnis
PN BOLTS. HHANDLE TOP CLAMP S iS00 %
BRAKE FLUID 5 20000 At —
I Pe ERPUNET g |18 T et
I B FRONT NO. PLATE, STICKER 5 L 2,00y Ad
INs FRONT TERE, 120/70-17 PIRELL] DIABLO SUPERCORSA SP 5 LA}
I 8ET FRONT WHEEL BEARINGSSEALS 5 S5.00) A2
1 SET BRAKE PAD, R FRONT 3 og.i ¢
COMANT, ENGINE ICE 5 45,0 Ade
P ot & CLIPSAGROMMETS/SCREVS, RH RADIATOR COWE 5 I 500 Al
I RET REARINCS/BUSHSEALS, SWINGARM 5 125,000 7
i P REAR NO, PLATE, EMEOASED 5 25.00 56—
TOWING 5 RiLop €<
CABOUR CHARGE 5 120000 Les
TOTAL 3 18.550.90
(TR [ LESS EXCESS 5 JA000
Kinelly sendd i survever down for an Q0 Comprehensive |SUB TOTAL 5 NEETTECE
frrseiranes ofaim.
10D 7% GST 12099 2
Thisnk Y
Kin Wal: 9731-7133 GRAND TOTAL LK)\C\ T8 1860909
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T0: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
« EQINSURANCE €O, LT

DATE: 12422019

SUPPLEMENTAR LMD FOR REPAIRS 7

ENGINENG e B CHASSISNO
VERICLENO : FBN 104 ACCIDENT ON .
INSLRED  : gnG HSING

I5C ¢ CAM COVER, ENGINE
1Pe PETROL TANK, CRYSTAL it




